

1 STEPHANIE YONEKURA
 Acting United States Attorney
 2 ROBERT E. DUGDALE
 Assistant United States Attorney
 3 Chief, Criminal Division
 CHRISTOPHER BRUNWIN (Cal. State Bar No. 158939)
 4 Assistant United States Attorney
 Senior Litigation Counsel, Violent and Organized Crime
 5 STEVEN R. WELK (Cal. State Bar No. 149883)
 Assistant United States Attorney
 6 Chief, Asset Forfeiture Section
 1500 United States Courthouse
 7 312 North Spring Street
 Los Angeles, California 90012
 8 Telephones: (213) 894-4242/6166
 Facsimile: (213) 894-3713
 9 E-mail: Christopher.Brunwin@usdoj.gov
Steven.Welk@usdoj.gov

10 Attorneys for Plaintiff
 11 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

12 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

13 FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

14 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

15 Plaintiff,

16 v.

17 MONGOL NATION,
 An unincorporated association,
 18
 19 Defendant.

No. CR 13-106-ODW

GOVERNMENT'S FIRST BILL OF
PARTICULARS RE: CRIMINAL
FORFEITURE

20 The indictment in this case includes a forfeiture allegation in
 21 which Plaintiff United States of America ("the government") gave
 22 notice to defendant that it intends to seek the forfeiture of all
 23 property acquired or maintained in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1962; any
 24 property, interest in property, or contractual or other legal rights
 25 that afforded a source of influence over the enterprise described in
 26 the indictment, and any proceeds constituting or derived from the
 27 racketeering activity alleged in the indictment. Indictment at 40.
 28

